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Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

From: Alice Leong <aliceleong@primeautoclaims.com>
Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 3:50 PM
To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SLN8273K    DOA: 10.05.2018    YOUR REF: CC4/ASM18008666/R1ua3    

(AEMENDED)

Importance: High

Hi Thin Thin, 
 
The above referred. Please let us have the survey report and invoice. We will redirect the claim to MSIG. 
 
Thank you 
 
Alice Leong 
Manager, Motor Claims  
 
Prime Auto Claims Service Pte Ltd 
6 Benoi Place Singapore 629927  
T (65): 6861 0908  l   F (65) 6515 2948 
HP (65) 9818 4304  
 
A member of the Prime Group 
 
Disclaimer 
This e-mail (including all attachment) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified recipient(s) 
to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intend recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system. You may not 
copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person. 

 

From: Alice Leong [mailto:aliceleong@primeautoclaims.com]  
Sent: 16 August, 2018 9:33 AM 
To: 'Thin Thin (LKKAuto)' <thinthin@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SLN8273K DOA: 10.05.2018 YOUR REF: CC4/ASM18008666/R1ua3 (AEMENDED) 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Thin Thin, 
 
The above accident referred. 
 
We have purchased TP report and noticed that SJR1056U reported the said accident under the MSIG motor 
trade insurance. Thus, please let us have the communication with MSIG and reply to you.  
 
Regards 
 
Alice Leong 
Motor Claims Manager 
 
Prime Auto Claims Service Pte Ltd 
6 Benoi Place Singapore 629927  
T (65): 6861 0908  l   F (65) 6515 2948 



2

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

 

From: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) [mailto:thinthin@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: 15 August, 2018 5:19 PM 
To: Alice Leong <aliceleong@primeautoclaims.com> 
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SLN8273K DOA: 10.05.2018 YOUR REF: CC4/ASM18008666/R1ua3 (AEMENDED) 
 
Hi Alice, 
 
We refer to the below matter. 
 
Please be inform that we are still pending for direct settlement instruction from our Principal. 
 
Thanks. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Thin Thin Hlaing | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2360 | email: thinthin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 
 
 

From: Alice Leong <aliceleong@primeautoclaims.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 15 August 2018 5:10 PM 
To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: OUR REF: SLN8273K DOA: 10.05.2018 YOUR REF: CC4/ASM18008666/R1ua3 (AEMENDED) 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Thin Thin                                                     2nd reminder 
 
Our below e-mail referred.  
 
Case scenario: head to rear. For swift & amicable settlement, please let us have your offer on or before 
21.08.2018 
 
Regards 
 
Alice Leong 
Motor Claims Manager 
 
Prime Auto Claims Service Pte Ltd 
6 Benoi Place Singapore 629927  
T (65): 6861 0908  l   F (65) 6515 2948 
HP (65) 9818 4304  



3

 
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
Sent: 11 July, 2018 1:59 PM 
To: 'Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)' <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: OUR REF: SLN8273K DOA: 10.05.2018 YOUR REF: CC4/ASM18008666/R1ua3 (AEMENDED) 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Mei Kwan                                                     1st Reminder 
 
Your below e-mail referred. 
 
For swift & amicable settlement, please let us have your offer on or before 18.07.2018 
 
Regards 
 
Alice Leong 
Motor Claims Manager 
 
Prime Auto Claims Service Pte Ltd 
5 Benoi Place Singapore 629926 
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

 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: 24 May, 2018 8:42 AM 
To: Alice Leong <aliceleong@primeautoclaims.com>; Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SLN8273K DOA: 10.05.2018 YOUR REF: CC4/ASM18008666/R1ua3 (AEMENDED) 
 
Dear Alice, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Our principal is checking and verify validity of our insured’s policy. 
 
Please hold. 
 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
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Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Alice Leong [mailto:aliceleong@primeautoclaims.com]  
Sent: Thursday, 17 May, 2018 5:21 PM 
To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: OUR REF: SLN8273K DOA: 10.05.2018 YOUR REF: CC4/ASM18008666/R1ua3 (AEMENDED) 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Thin Thin,  
 
Please ignore the previous mail. 
 
See enclosed our amended LOD with supporting documents and your insured GIA report for your retention. 
Case Scenario: head to rear 
 
For swift & amicable settlement, please let us have your offer.  
 
 
Thank you. 
 
 

 
Ms. Alice Leong 
Prime Auto Claims Service Pte Ltd 
Office: No. 5 Benoi Place Singapore 629926 
Workshop: No.6 Benoi Place Singapore 629927 
Tel: 6861 0908    Fax: 6515 2948 
HP: 9818 4304  
 
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
Sent: 17 May, 2018 4:15 PM 
To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: admin-a@lkkauto. com <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: OUR REF: SLN8273K DOA: 10.05.2018 YOUR REF: CC4/ASM18008666/R1ua3 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Thin Thin, 
 
See enclosed our LOD with supporting documents and your insured GIA report for your retention. Case 
Scenario: head to rear 
 
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

 


